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Warner, Gre'gory

From:

Sent: day, Februa

To: : Warner, Gregory

Subject: Westview Movie Theatre Incident

Good afternoon,

Thanks for returning my call.

Iwanted to add a bit of information to the written statement which | made before, Having worked with first responders
previously, | have a bit of knowledge about how victims should be treated when they are injured.

The night of the incident at Westview, my buddy.and I were called out of our seats in order to give a written
statement to the officers. | don’t believe that I included one additional piece of information when | was interviewed at

the Frederick County Sheriff's Department.

I noticed the victim lying on his side and one of the officers’ using his foot to keep the victim on his side. This is generally
a technique used by first responders to keep a victim from suffering from labored breathing.

If you need any additional information, feel free to contact me anytime.

Best Regards,
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Witnessed By: H 3
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JONATIIAN P.STEBENNE
NANCY' 1. 1IARRISON
GREGORY ). JONES
DOUGLAS CT. MALOON
AIARK ), STRONG

PAULJ. GALLO
LAVERNE M. LARGIE
CHRISTINE PETERSON
LiNDA JIN HAM
TIMOTHY C. FITZGERALD

* MARILYN J. MOSBY

MOYAH K PANDA
RACHEL FOREMAN

February 12, 2013

Det. Christopher Smith #313

1.Av OFFICE

OF
JONATHAN P. STEBENNE
EMPLOYEES OF LIBERTY MUTUAL
GROUP, INC.
SUITE 1101 - TOWER 11
100 SOUTH CHARLES STREET
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND 21201

Frederick County Sheriff’'s Office

110 Airport Drive Bast
Frederick, Maryland 21701

RE: Robert Ethan Saylor Subpoena

Case No:

2013-003647

TELEPHONE: (410) 752-0575
FAX;: (603) 334-9767

Dear Det. Smith:

Pursuant to the siibpoena in the above matter, enclosed please.find documents in that régard.

Enclosures
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Case# F0/3 0036Y)

STATEMENT
Date ;/zg/zo,r 3 Time_ /7// Place  Loii BSidovcermt 6,,' 2

I, do freely and voluntarily,

without the fear of threat or promise of reward, make the following statement to
Copl @EIL bacntr
who has been identified as ‘—DepqL’L Szfn' -&# -

I have read the above statement consisting of 2 pages and attest that it is true and

accurate accounts of these events.
Witnessed by: QQ/,M/

Page /] of_2_

FCSO FORM #41-I (Rev. 11/08)
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STATEMENT CONTINUATION

STATEMENT: ¢02h00 Ar Lo g ce LV p2Ine. s A2A_
A0, LCNLX. . AuA AL D PN Lg

Witnessed By:_- GM‘“
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STATEMENT

Date l/éa/ 3 Time _ /7/3 /455 Place L7 1 feste - el
I, ﬁ do freely and voluntarily,

without the fear of threat or promise of reward, make the following statement to
g_,,;j Warien
who has been identified as / ?@r . é J/m Q/ -

STATEMENT: e aml mp Do were mlhna ot of
e MWaite fer‘" mﬂér .S’Eatha k ’F m)L'/
ie-1 We JL {_ £. Sau Av” Q.QGE”'F—C{
2D  \er d_,& WAS & Bapihp Nans :hzs 16 g
Woalap 4¢ fass 1:11 _i . e @ ARG . |
ﬂ& lfo‘a he LGCE. e  Cap v b ' Sevir ] Ng
' rvollah e, Wem" m-ﬁa M&r Dau[& Ear el

! ef e— dﬁg 12 {67[:/' ‘1[0 QC"?LHH[O
bﬂ Iy Dm! S _car, I%Ltah[ was leahillg giahs '_ et ol
4-74 #’:& qvfg_és; n{df’c. HQM@%’Q li:;s‘ ’ai{o/

eh = _glZs8 ih " aApper
> (o4

(]

I have read the above statement consistingof ___/ pages and attest that it is true and
accurate accounts of these events.
Witnessed by: '
Page _/of [/
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